
From: Mars Gendy <marina@40thward.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 1:24 PM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Re: 40th Ward Ethics Report 10/11/24 

  

  

Good Afternoon Steve,  

  

Following up to confirm that Ald. Vasquez did attend the Alder Breakfast on the 18th and will attend the 

following event in his official capacity: 

  

EVENT : Heart of Lincoln Square, State of the Neighborhood Town Hall 

DAY : Wednesday, October 23rd 

LOCATION : DANK Huas German American Cultural Center 

SPONSOR : Heart of Lincoln Square 

           INVITED BY : Heart of Lincoln Square 

  

  

Warmly,  

  

Mars (she/her) 

Administrative Coordinator & 

Schedule Manager 

(773)770-5548 

Alderperson Andre Vasquez, 40th Ward  

5620 N Western Ave, Chicago 

  

  

  [Warning: External email] 

  



From: Marina Gendy <marina@40thward.org> 

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 12:54 PM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: 40th Ward Ethics Report 10/11/24 

  

  

Good Afternoon Steve,  

  

Alderperson Vasquez will be attending the following event in his official capacity: 

  

EVENT : Alder Breakfast 

DAY : Tuesday, October 18 

LOCATION : Swedish Hospital, Anderson Pavilion 

SPONSOR : Swedish Hospital, Endeavor Health North Region 

           INVITED BY : Endeavor Health North Region 

  

I will follow up to confirm. Thank you! 

  

  

Warmly,  

  

Mars (she/her) 

Administrative Coordinator & 

Schedule Manager 

(773)770-5548 

Alderperson Andre Vasquez, 40th Ward  

5620 N Western Ave, Chicago 

  

  [Warning: External email] 
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